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FEDERAL BUREAU OF ..INVESTIGATION ... „ _

L 4/8/68

GERTRUDE FRITH., 102 Ariingt an Street,. advised that 
her son, BILLY BAY KING., lelt the Lake Providence area on 
April 4, 1968/^o. retu^td .his job with KCW Tewing Ccu The 
exact time qfjils departure is unknown, inasmuch as bls girlfriend 
MARJORIE KEN&SJMT drove him to Greensville, .Mississippi,, to 
catch a bus to^Quincy., Illinois.,- where he was to board a 
riverboat. MrsJ^FRITH has not heard from her son since he 
left Lake Providence on April 4, 1968^ ............... .

FRITH stated that her son recently purchased a 
1967 Mustang two-door,- blue in color, from TRAVIS SHEFFIELD. 
She stated the 1967 Mustang is presently in the possession 
of MARJORIE KENNEDY who resides at 501 Davis Street, Lake 
Providence, Louisiana. \

FRITH further advised that to the best of her\ 
knowledge her son BILLY RAY KING has never been associated 
with the Ku Klux Klan or any militant-type group. She stated 
KING works on a tow boat on the Mississippi River and is, 
therefore, not home much of the time.

On _4/7/68__at _Lake^royidence^J>quisian l̂le # _N0Jb7-10673 ^|_ J<f_ 

SA JOHN P. GILBERT and
by___ SA BRYON B. MAC DONAlD-.med_______________Date dictaled____ 4/8/68_________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Dot*-------------------- -

Streets advised that
she drove her boyfriends \BI1XY MT MS ®? t® Greenville^. .

kanrdsd a Trailway® ba®
»w ^Mf KW0& 1®W MwMs#* Tb' the

Mississippi^ April 4^ 11 
f©r Qaia^Fj. wli«©i$0 ■
■^ ■: ■ ... iw -tew WW OW . left ■ Oreea* i\l® s M isstssiw 1* 
fe^ Trailwi^s M® at apprwiraately fiS® FMS April 4, IMSS, . 
KEOKEA stated that she returned t© lake Prwidesse in the
1®6T Mmiaag. vialob ■ sh® -is .IreMMl teMl AIW returns la 
Wy, At pbeat 10 $ @6 3^ April d^-M^S,- she. received a call 
f r©ra <1MG W@ .stated that-he was-"IL® Clar#sdhle<; Missis® ippis

■. th<:* ■ Ikiwtowna^ Me stated feMt the bus could not
e« s.a^ farther ttesa Clarksdale and re^swtM-M^-M pick, • 
^iss.w at th® WimtwWP: M«teil ■ She then dsw® t@- 
ClUrMdaie^ Mississippi9.v4tere Me plcired up KIMG at about 
ls@@ AMS April ^ISSSf and tl^ rw^ursed t@ lake PrwAdesfes®..,.

■ In ths lai® swalw M®ss April 5, ISW® ®^® drew.® KJMG '
■ t© ths KGM Mwteg @if^® i GreMwOM# MfMMafpplp Mere, he 

ww ’<</#>% sis ^M^j^^stii®^ W Ma tw beat, OSMKfiT advised 
. t#iv L hi ,'dld -Mt $&««■• hew ^XW ..left Greenville M&ft»issi#pis •

-..^tsa^a as j^r^te^^^^ IWeldasice Anwedtotely-after
7 sho dr?i?^ped:>M-adhr^ Office,-

O®SM advised that t© the best @f h®r Smwledge 
KIMG is a^t assecsiAted. with the'Ku Owe. Klan or auy nllita at 
groups,, She ale# abated that to the best @f her MwlMg® 

, - OW Ml y had a <uf fie Mg .ccataiaiw his ©iethes- when be . 
left MM Brmtden^®^ and she -d«w ®®t Mew of nay- wapsnas 
in■ bl® MMBfionsiBn, ..■ ■..'. . . . ■ -

CENOOf pointed wt tire IW^ Mustang ty^d*@®rs 
blue in colWf, parked in front of her residence as tire 

_ <we ;.r^enMy\w*^^ The registratiea for th!® -
t«nici>e reflected .that it has vehicle identification- wnber 
’^£ai2X^Ml^9 Mar-i.^- 1M8-SS Louisiana Mceaso jMFSg&g 
TM-r«glMrat.io» further reflected the ’owner ae~TRAvis 
SHEFfWsX „-Y

\ ^ HL^:^#
^ ^5.*^' $ ■ 7 . 7 ■

Qn 4/?/68 ’ af _J±^_?^®Zyf^I^^

SA ■ ^GM' ^ m&wf Md ■ ■
by...... SA_>»BrMC »m^#____ _________  Dnt» dictated _i^S______ —

: .- document contains neither recommendations nor cone histone of the FBI. It In the property of the FBI and IB loaned to 
■:-■ ■ agency; it and Its contents are not to be dtstributsd outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATlff

Date 4/10/68

z^MBtiatation was se-de at Fontenot’s Motors, of their company 
irucke- St was determined to be a C600 tilt-cab Ford truck, 
approximately twenty-seven feet long, capable of carrying 
<t lateen thousand pounds, bearing Louisiana truck license 
isl-$2® 28 •

4/10/68 Welsh, Louisiana Fik # NO 157-10673,, ,t/^. ^

Ja GE0&GS M, CAMILLA a_______________________Oote dictated 4/10/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
/car agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date
4/10/68

LUBERT FONTENOT. Route 1, Box 107, Welsh, Louisiana, 
yas contacted at\hls place of business, Fontenot Motors*

He advised he went to Memphis, Tennessee, on April 2, 
1968, arriving there about 12:30 PM. He purchased some 
farm equipment and left Memphis, about 1:00 PM, on Wednesday, 
April 3, 1968* He stated he arrived in Welsh, Louisiana, on 
Thursday, at about noon, and he later learned of the shooting 
of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. He stated he was driving the 
company's 1964 C600 tilt-cab Ford truck, which is twenty- 
s-sven feet long, bearing Louisiana license 2920 28. He advised 
h® lias no iaforatatioa whatsoever, concerning tha billing of 
Dr* KING. \ '

4/10/68 Welsh, Louisiana „ , „ NO 157-10673
On______ ____„___ at ____ ___________________________________File #---------------------------------<£1

SA GEORGS a. CAMPBELL:sja 4/10/68
by_____ -______________________________________________________Date dictated ______________

Thia document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI* It 4# the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your tr^ncy; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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At 10:10 p.m., Central Standard Time, April 4,
1968, an anonymous telephone call, was received by the 
New Orleans Office from a person believed to be a white 
male, who advised he was a resident of Memphis, Tennessee, 
and that he was calling from Alexandria, Louisiana. The 
caller steadfastly refused to identify himself, but fur­
nished the following information:

About breakfast time Wednesday, April 3, 1968,
he was in the restaurant at the Downtowner Motel, Memphis, 
Tennessee. BERNARD LANSKY, LANSKY's brother and an 
unknown whiti male wereVeated about three feet away at 
the next table. LANSKY rs the owner of Lansky's Clothing 
Store, Beale Street- Memphis. The caller described the 
unknown white male as 26 or 27 years old, 160 to 165 pounds, 
5 feet 8 inches tall, straight black hair.

BERNARD LANSKY was heard to tell this unknown
white male, ’’Let's get the black mother (obscene). If he 
comes back we are going to be bankrupt.”

The unknown white male said. ”1 want half now.”

BERNARD LANSKY was heard to say that the unknown
white male was to get the other half after the job was 
done.

The anonymous caller stated he saw money change
hands, and heard the amount $1,000 mentioned. The caller 
also overheard arrangements made for the unknown white 
male to leave town after the job. The caller furnished no 
other details concerning this event.

The caller stated that Lansky’s Clothing Store
is on the verge of bankruptcy, was fire bombed last week, 
and this ’’was final blow.” .
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5^^
The following investigation was conducted by 

A. PFEIFER at Alexandria, Louisiana, on April 5,

DON HUDSON, Manager, Bentley Hotel, advised 
that there were no calls through the hotel switchboard 
to any New Orleans phones on the night of April 4, 1968, 
and the following were guests on April 4, 1968, who were 
registered as being from Tennessee:

R. COPPER, Memphis (no other address), 
"a driver for Herrin Truck Company, 
Room 33\

M. T. ROWLAND, Memphis (no other address), 
a 'driver- f^ Truck Company ,
Room 425

J. C. STAFFORD, Memphis (no other address), 
sr driver ~foV Herrin Truck Company, Room 506

JAMES H. HEUSTS^S, 830 Bresslyn, Nashville, 
Metro ^Public Schools employee, Room 757, 
checked out ApriP5, 1968

C. Lo HUGHEY, 4014 Lamar Avenue, Memphis, 
Room 430,-registered since February 18, 1968

Mrs. MARGARETXKRALEY, Manager, Imperial 400 
Motel, advised there wer\no guests registered on 
April 4, 1968, as being from Tennessee and the following 
are the only calls made by guests to New Orleans through 
her switchboard on April 4, 1968:

RICHARD FisYNN, 423 Baronne Street, New 
'Orleans, employee of Consumer Credit 
Corporation ,\on April 4, 1968, called 
504-288-9271 and spoke for five minutes.

Mr. N. 0. RUSH, Manager, Colonel Motel, advised 
there were no calls through his switchboard on April 4, /
1968, and no guests registered on April 4, 1968, from /’ 
anywhere in Tennessee. / o
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Mrs. RONNIE LUNO, Manager, Luno Courts, advised 
that her motel has no switchboard or phones in the guest 
rooms and no one at her motel on April 4, 1968, registered 
as living in Tennessee.

N. N. ALLUMS, Manager, Vista Courts, formerly 
Kerry’s Motel, advised his motel has no switchboard and 
there are no guest room phones. No one in his motel on 
April 4, 1968, registered as being from Tennessee.

SALLY LANDRUM, Clerk, Pelican Motel, advised no 
calls were made through her switchboard on April 4, 1968, 
to New Orleans and the only guest there on Apr\l 4. 1968, 
registered as living in Tennessee was W. C. STUDDARD (or 
STADDORD), 1744 Weir (or Wurr) Street, Memphis, “who was 
in Room 221 with a Mrs. COGGINS, not further identified.

MIKE HUSTERD, Manager, Greenbrier Motel, advised 
no calls were made to New Orleans on April 4, 1968, through 
his switchboard and the only guests registered from Tennessee 
are the following, who are all rooming together in Room 8;

LARRY HUGHEY, Box 64, Union City, driving 
a 1968 reaSand black Oldsmobile sedan with 
Tennessee license IZ 5776

GERALD BASS, Union City, driving a 1967 
be"igc Dodge Charger

HUSTERD advised both HUGHEY and BASS work for 
Hughey Revell Construction Company and have been registered 
monthly since December 6, 1967.

HARRY DUSCHANG, Manager, Cenla Courts, advised 
that his motel has no switchboard, and none of his guests 
on April 4, 1968, registered as living in Tennessee.

CLARA B. FLOWERS, Manager, Paradise Motel, 
advised there is no switchboard in her Negro motel and 
no one registered there on April 4, 1968, was from 
Tennessee.
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The Epps Motel was determined to be a Negro motel 
and was not contacted.

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA PATRICK J, DENTE at Alexandria, Louisiana:

The following individuals listed below were 
contacted on April 5, 1968, concerning a possible telephone 
call from their premises to New Orleans on April 4, 1968, 
and concerning any guests registered on April 4, 1968, as 
being from the state of Tennessee, with negative results:

Mrs. DOU IE NOVGSTRETH
Cavelier Motor Hotel
3057 Masonic Drive

. CHARLOTTE HYNSON, Clerk
Alexandria Inn
1212 McCarthy Drive

GEORGE BARKER, Manager
Travel Lodge
116 McCarthy Drive

Mrs. HAZEL HOLLAND
Howard Johnson Motor Lodge
700 McCarthy Drive

I
Mrs. EVLENA HANCOCK, Manager
Fleur De Lis Motel
1000 McCarthy Drive

ENNIS G. DAVIS
Holiday Inn
2300 McCarthy Drive

Miss LILLIAN HURLOCK, Owner
Hurlock Courts
2700 North Shreveport Highway

Mr. J. C. JOHNSON, Owner
"71” Courts
2809 North Shreveport Highway
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA RICHARD M. ALU at Alexandria, Louisiana:

On April 5, 1968, a records check by the below 
listed individuals at the following indicated motels 
regarding a male, not further identified, who called the 
New Orleans Office of the FBI at approximately 10:00 p.m 
on April 4, 1968, met with negative results:

ALBERT LOWE
Southern Motel
3405 McCarthy Drive

J. H. STROUD
Leroy’s Motor Court
1133 McCarthy Drive

CECIL RANSBOTTOM 
Ransville Motel 
3923 McCarthy Drive

J. S. JOHNSON 
Willowglen Courts 
5522 McCarthy Drive

CHARLES GOYER
Ramada Inn
2211 McCarthy Drive

Miss PINKY EWEN 
Springhill Court 
Shreveport Highway

A check of the above-listed motels by the 
individuals indicated regarding guests with a Tennessee 
address produced the following:

Southern Motel

JIM JON^S 
~494^DejRanne Drive 
Memphis, Tennessee
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CHARLES A. ROSS
5072 ChurchiM Cove
Memphis, Tennessee

Ramada Inn ,

WALTER S »_ Du\cAN

217 Cumberland Street
Memphis, Tennessee

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA PAUL R. LANCASTER:

On April 8, 1968, the following establishments 
were checked and they all advised that during the previous 
week no one registered in their establishment from Tennessee, 
especially Memphis, Tennessee:

Mrs. GLADYS E, REITH, Manager
Ring Apartments
535 Lakeview
Pineville, Louisiana

These are regular apartments and rental is usually 
on a weekly or monthly basis.

Mrs. THERESA JOHNSON, Manager
Town and Country Motel
5215 Mac Arthur Drive
Alexandria, Louisiana

She rents to both whites and colored. There have 
been no strangers or out-of-town customers during the 
previous week.

Mrs. LOLA BELL EPPS, Owner
Epps Motel
Tenth Packing House Road
Alexandria, Louisiana

Mrs. EPPS only rents to Negroes.
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA THOMAS J* FAY on April 5, 1968, at Monroe, Louisiana:

Chief of Police J. C. KELLY, Monroe, Louisiana, 
Police Department, advised that FORNEY MARION HA\EL is 
currently incarcerated in the jail at Monroe^ Louisiana, 
and has been confined continuously since March 8.X1968.

The following investigation was conducted^by 
SA STEPHEN M. CALLENDER on April 5, 1968, at New Orleans, 
Louisiana:

Father LOUIS TOOMEY, Loyola University, New 
Orleans, Louisiana ,~ advIFedAtfrat at no time has any infor­
mation ever come to his attention from any source of an 
alleged attempt to assassinatet CHARLES EVERS.
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AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

On April 7, 1968, the two latent fingerprints 
on lifts submitted by Memphis were checked and were not Identical 
wth previously reported latent prints. Latents fingerprints 
in\thi$ case are not identical fingerprints of RONALD BARDIN 
SIMPSON, U. S. Air Force #14723426. ---------------—
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

Date 4/8/ 68_____________

RONALD BARDIN SIMPSON was Interviewed at tire- 
Jefferson Davis Sheriff’s Office\in the presence of Deputy _ 
Sheriff GEORGE SPEIGHT. He was advised as to his rights 
and advised that he understood_hisVights but was very nervpus 
and did not desire to sign any document. t r

SIMPSON stated that he was born on
in Halifax County, North Carolina, and that prior to 

December 24 or 25, 1967, he was at the Veterans Administration 
Hospital in Durnham, North Carolina, where he was being 
treated for a nervous disorder. He advised that he was granted 
Christmas leave and in December hitchhiked to the West Coast 
where he remained until approximately March 15, 1967. He 
then traveled to Texas where he worked for Mr.AL WEBB, 
4010 West Highway 80, Big Spring, Texas. On April 1968, 
fee recalls that he spent the entire day at the ’’Honey. Hut,” a 
Negro bar located in Houston, Texas, address unknown.\ He 
recalls being in this bar from the early morning hours vntil 
approximately 6:00 or 6:30 PM, April 4, 1968. On or about 
April 5, 1968,.he then began hitchhiking from Houston via 
Interstate 10 east with the intentions of returning to 
Durham and to the Veterans Administration Hospital as his ~ 
nervous disorder has become worse in the past few months. 
He denied being in Memphis, Tennessee, April 4, or March 28^ 
1968 and advises the last time he was in Memphis was approxi­
mately two years ago and he was merely passing through the 
city at that time. He stated he has no relatives or friends 
in Memphis, Tennessee.

The following description of SIMPSON was
obtained by observation and interview

On .__ ^Z6/68 at

Name
Sex
Race
Nationality
Birth Data

Height

RONALD BARDIN SIMPSON
Male
White
American
Born |_
at Halifax, North Carolina 
6®

Jennings , Louisiana Fjle # NO 157-10673

" 4 ^^. ^2 - ' ' ‘-^^ “ ®*d —billc div*tilted 4/8/68

!v * ’oc-JMeat contains neither ce-onmonf'eiions nor conclusions of the EBI. It is the property of the EBI and is loaned to 
•■ ^^Vz;’.; '•* anti 'L- rZi^t^‘M<: .<: . ;- .. v? ?<. distributed outside your agency.
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Weight
Hair
Eyes .
Complexion
Permanent

Address

150 pounds
Black, (thin and unruly)
Hazel > ......................_
Ruddy

910 Henry Street, 
Roanoke Rapids, 
North Carolina \

Parents VERNEY WALTER SIMPSON, father 
(deceased); \

LUCILLE FINCH, mother, 910 Henry 
Street, Roanoke Rapids, North 
Carolina x.
HOWARD O'NEAL, Step-father, 
above address

Education 
Service

Record

High school\ .

U, S. Air Force, 6 years, 
discharge in 1966, 
Air Force SN 14723426

Selective 
Service 
Number

Local Draft 
Board

31-43-41 435

#3, Halifax County, 
North Carolina

Blood Group 
Occupation 
Scars and

Clarks 
Remarks

0 Positive 
Common laborer

None
SIMPSON attired in 
dirty unwashed clothing 
and has very unkempt 
appearance

Arrest
Record Tampa, Florida, 1966, 

Po1ice Department, 
Disturbing the Peace, 
Served 50 days

2
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4/8/68

Deputy Sheriff GEORGE SPE ,. Jefferson Davis
Sheriff’s Office, advised that on the morning of April 6, . ._
1968, at approximately 8x30 AIL he received a call from. . ,.... 
officials at the Southern Pacific Railroad,\advising that a 
white male, ms sleeping near, th® railroad tracks Just east . .„ 
of the main section of Jennings! He advised he arrested 
this individual who furnished tab name %n&_had identification 
in the nam* of RONALD BARDIN SIMPSON, white male, born

Halifax County/Worth Carolina^.

Deputy SPEIGHT advised, .that he had observed
the penciled sketch of the subject wanted for the. . .. ...
assassination of MARTIN LUTHER KING carried in the .
’’Beaumont Enterprise,” a BeadKds^. Texas, morning newspaper 
and that this sketch resembled SIMPSON except for the well 
dressed appearance and hair of the subject as depicted in 
the sketch.

He stated that SIMPSON told him he had been
hitchhiking from California to his home in Roanoke Rapids, 
North Carolina, at the time he was arrested, and on 
March 28, 1988, and April 4, 1968, he was in the Texas 
area. He arrested SIMPSON on vagrancy charges, and he 
advised that it was quite obvious that SIMPSON was 
extremely nervous and needed mental care.

4/6/68 ot Jennings, Louisiana________File £ NO 157^10673 ?P /L^7

by ____ $A_JAMZS_TEANrj.S_^ ____________ Date dictated 4/8/68_______
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 4s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Dat® _4Z12Z££

1

-WAX D^XON, Service Manager, Cutler Chevrolet Company, 
U, S. Highway 80\East, advised that CLARENCE!. ROBINSON was 
not absent from wrk any day during the week of”April 1, 1968, 
through April 5, 1968. \

On _4/10/689t Delhi, Louisiana--------------File #.JNOJLJilxlQfiLi^^

SA THOMAS J. FAY -epk________________—Dou dictated 4/11/6?

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and 1» loaned to 
your dfenay; tt and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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D^ 4/12/68

1

^Irs_:_^_;_Li_R0B^S0N, Manager, Hilltop Motel, U. S. 
Highway 8'0 East, advised she resides in the office section 
of the motel with her husband. She advised that the only 
white male who would be observed coming from her living quarters 
section of the motel office and who may have been mistaken 
as an employee, would have been her husband, who is regularly 
employed as a mechanic at the Cutler Chevrolet Company in 
Delhi.

^ __ -4/10/68 af ^Mhj^.Louisiana

SA THOMAS J. FAY -epk

File f NO 157^^

Date dilated 4/11/68

Thia document ■s^ntwina neither recottuaandaUojas nor conclusions of the FBI* It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
year fl^nsy* ft <tsd Its cob teats ore stot to be distributed outside your agency3
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____4/12/68_________ _

1

CLMWV.E _I^ also known as Bud Robinson,
was interviewed at the Cutler Chevrolet Company and advised 
that although he could notVecall making any specific remarks 
concerning MARTIN LUTHER KING to a motel customer, he may very 
well have done sc as he never has been a big supporter of many 
of KING'S activities. ROBINSON advised that he was at work 
every day during the week of April 1 through 5, 1968, and 
particularly on April 4, 1968.

The following descriptive data was obtained through 
interview and observation:

Sex 
Race 
Age 
Hair 
Eyes 
Height 
Weight 
Build 
Complexion

Male 
White 
40
Light brown 
Blue 
5' 11” 
170 pounds 
Medium 
pock marked

_ 4/10/58^ Delhi, Louisiana_________File # NO 157-10673 ^^-/3

SA THOMAS J. FAY -epk 4/11/68 . .
MSnSavaWs  ̂.y L-isr^*TOenT<M u.w-nn-^raTC^wK—nnuieii ^i'W-oj—-^>-.M*-‘.r^rjg»ee.-e*'K-^c>r ieJ' ■’’yRi.iAp.i ■ im ■ i ^^w^.^^—w^^s^mw^^es ....................

This document contains neither rec osamendctions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,
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Data 4/9/68

1 A
The information sei forth, hereinafter was . 

furnished by Mr. RONALD W. RE^L, 1007 Gretex court, Alexandria,* 
Louisiana: " ' ‘ \

Mr. REHL is the zone Manager for Top Value Stamps. 
He has lived in Alexandria for t\e past two years and maintains 
an office la the MacArthur Village Shopping Center in 
Alexandria. He has three salesmen working with him and in 
connection with his work, he travels extensively in Central 
Louisiana. *

On some occasions it is necessary for him to spend, 
the night out of town but generally is able to return to his 
home for the night. On March 29, 1968, which was a Friday, 
he f^t sure he was traveling some place in Louisiana but 
spent Friday night at home. On Saturday, March 30, 1968, he 
was. positive he was in Alexandria all day and night. On 
Thursday, April 4, 1968, he was probably at Minden, Louisiana, 
for part of the day but was positive that he was back home 
in time for supper between 6:00 and 7:00 PM and after supper 
attended a church meeting at Alexandria, at the First Methodist 
Church between 7:30 and 8:30 PM. He went to these services 
by himself. ' ■

The following description was obtained from 
observation and interview:

Name 
Sex 
Race

RONALD W. REHL
Male ' •
White

Date of birth
Place of birth
Height
We ight
Eyes
Hair

MiIwaukee, Wisconsin 
6'4”' ■ 
200
Green
Brown, has receeding 
hairline, high forehead 
and parts hair on left

Occupation Has been with Top Value 
Stamps since 1959 ^

-4/8/68 Alexandria, Louisiana nie # ^° 157-10673 ^^/^^//

by SA PAUL R. LANCASTER/cst_____________________Date dictated 4/9/68__________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Marital Status Married - Wife - DEANNE 
R. REHL

Military Service
Selective Service

- None

Classification 4-F with Local Board,
■ Dayton, Ohio

Louisiana drivers 
license 3189515, issued November 7, 

1966, photograph:number 
1970, office number 40

Character1st ics Appeared to be soft 
spoken and mild mannered

Remarks Said he has never been 
fingerprinted.
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On April 8, 1968, th* following information was received 
from the Dallas Office of the FBI:

NANCY SAUCIER, 302 Louisiana, Abilene, Texas, advised 

that she had seen wh®£ ■was an alleged artist conception in an 
Abilene newspaper, of\. suspect in the shooting of MARTIN LUTHER 
KING, JR. “ \

She informed that on the evening oK March 28, 1968, 
she met an individual by the first name of^A^KJAAST NAME UNKNOWN}, 
at the Ramada Inn, located in a town about’ thirty Kiles east 
of Shreveport, Louisiana.. This person was supposedly a sales- 
mn for the Top Value Trading Stamp Company, from Alexandria, 
Louisiana. This individual sat near her at dinner and, subsequently, 
visited with her in her room.

She described >ARK (LNU) as about six feet tall, receding 
hairline, and last saw him leaving the motel on the following 
morning in a red car, possibly a Porsche, She did not know in 
what direction he went. She has no basis other than the apparent 
feeling that MARK'S (LOT) physical description is similar to 
that of the artist coemption.

^^ 7r 'j £ '^ * &»d ^ ^S
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The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent JAKES W. SMITH at Minden, Louisiana, on 
April 8, 1968: \

Mr. CLARENCE Fi\h, Manager, Ramada Inn, Minden, 
mace available aas x±ie-which showed a registration for 
the night of March 20, 1968, as NANCY SAULNIER. 302 
Louisiana Avenue, Abilene,'Texas, SAULNIER was driving 
a 1966 Pontiac white, 1968 Virginia license^A480697.। 
SAULNIER checked out of the Ramada Inn at 7:53 a. m., 
March 21, 1968. On rear bumper of SAULNIER'S car was 
a sticker, Dyess Air force Base, written on it.

On the same night, March 20, 1968, MARK RUELL. 
registered for one night at Ramada Inn and he checked 
out at '7:53 a. m., March 21, 1968, the same time sts \ 
SAULNIER. .

RUELL is well known to Mr. FISH as the manager 
of Top Value Stamps, Inc,, Alexandria, Louisiana. His 
address as listed on registration card was 1000 Grebell 
Avenue, Alexandria, Louisiana. FISH stated that RUELL 
is known to drive a late model red MG or porche auto­
mobile. FISH described RUELL as follows:

Age 35
Height 6'
Weight 160170
Hair Receding hair line

He also stated that RUELL has some sort of 
difficulty with his arms, one being slightly shorter than 
the other. '

He advised that RUELL is well known to him and 
has been a guest at the Ramada Ina on many occasions.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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He recalls seeing RUELL at the Ramada Inn about one
week ago either last Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday night 
He also advised that RUELL has had with him a number
of salesmen that work with him in Top Value Stamps
Alexandria

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Dau 4/11/68 ____________

1

BILLY D MC GRIFF, 1342 Plantation Road, Jackson, 
Mississippi, was interviewed by MICHAEL BARON and WILLIAM E. 
DCYLE, who identified themselves as Special Agents of the FBI. 
He was interviewed at theXTravel Lodge Motel, Baton Rotg e, 
Louisiana. z . ..

MC GRIFF was told of his rights as they appeared on 
an Interrogation; Advice of Rights form, and he stated he 
understood his rights and that it would not be necessary for 
him to sign.

Mr. MC GRIFF advised he could furnish no information 
regarding the slaying of the Reverend MARTIN LUTHER KING and 
that he was not in anyway involved in the slaying.

He stated that on April 5, 1968, he was at the 
headquarters of the L. E. Myers Company, Sardis, Mississippi, 
with a group of men, including his superviosr, EARL FORTB^BARRi. 
He advised that the group was talking about the~slaying int • 
Reverend KING and at that time he mentioned that he was in\ 
the Memphis, Tennessee area at the time of the slaying. He\ 
advised that Jie did not know exactly the comments that were 
made regarding the slaying of Reverend KING, but that he 
definitely was not involved nor could he furnish any information 
regarding the slaying of the Reverend KING.

Mr. MC GRIFF'stated that on April 4, 1968, he was 
employed by the L„ E. M^rs Company, a contractor for the 
Mississippi Power and Light Company, Sardis, Mississippi. 
The job was rained out for\that day and he and VAN SUl\iVAN. 
Mize, Mississippi, a co-empfoyee, took a ride to "MemphisY 
Tennessee, as there was nothing else to do. He advised they 
made one stop in Memphis, at a Walgreens Drug Store to purcd'aee 
some sunglasses. He advised that he was quite sure that thXf 
had returned back to the State of Mississippi at the time of ■ 
the slaying as they heard news of the slaying on the car 
radio.

MC GRIFF stated that he definitely was not in 
Birmingham, Alabama, during March 29-30, 1968. He advised 
that he had been employed continuously alnce December—LV _39^/.. _.

Or. 4/1.0/68 f,t Baton Rouge Louisiana File # NO 157-10673^,/'/^ / 

SA MICHAEL BARON and
by SA WILLIAM E. DOYLE MB.kbz______________ Dote dictated 4/11/68________

This document contain* neither recotaxer.dation® nor conclusion® of the F BI. It is the property of the FBI and I® loaned tc
your agency; it and it® contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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by L. E. Myers, contractor, and that he quit his job 
approximately March 28-31, 1968. He advised that after he 
quit his job he went home and stayed around for several 
days before accepting the job at Sardis, Mississippi. He 
advised that his whereabouts could be verified through 
the L. E. Myer Company, Jackson, Mississippi, or his wife 
and associates.

The following description was obtained through 
observation and interview:

Name 
Address

Race 
Sex 
Date of Birth 
Place of Birth 
Height 
Weight.
Build
Hair
Eyes 
Complexion 
Scars and Marks 
Occupation 
Armed Forces

Serial Number 
Discharge 
Marital. Status 
Wife
Mother

Social Security Number
Arres ts 
Education

BILLY D. MC GRIFF 
1342 Plantation Road, 
Jackson, Mississippi 
White;
Male_____________

Sebastopol, Mississippi 
5 ’ 11" 
170 pounds 
Medium 
Black 
Brown 
Ruddy 
Thumb off left hand 
Electrician
United States Army, 
from September, 1948, 
to May, 1952 
14301619
Honorable
Married
MARTHA WOLVERTON MC GR.IF
VIRGINIA MC GRIFF, 
Fredericka Street, 
Jackson, Mississippi

Claims no arrest record 
Twelfth grade, Central 
High School, Jackson, 
Mississippi

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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n„M April 16, 1968

Mr. VINCENT TUMMELLO, Mechanical Drawing Teacher, 
Springhill High Schoo 1Tspringhi1 1, Louisiana, furnished the 
following information: I

TUMINELLO is sponsor of the Industrial Arts Club, 
made up of high school students, which club made a trip from 
Springhill, Louisiana, to Baton Rouge, Louisiana, on March 28, 
1968. JAMES CARL PAFFORD accompanied the club and hauled six 
high school students Xin his station wagon. The group, 
including PAFFORD, left Springhill, Louisiana, about 11:30 AM, 
March 28, 1968, and arrived at Baton Rouge about 6:00 PM the 
same date. The entire group stayed at the White House Inn 
in Baton Rouge that night. PAFFORD's wife arrived in Baton 
Rouge by bus about 11:00 PM, March 28, 1968, and was with the 
group after that time.

TUMINELLO was in regular contact with PAFFORD in 
Baton Rouge until the group departed Baton Rouge about 
11:30 AM, March 30, 1968, and he saw PAFFORD at Springhill, 
Louisiana, when the group arrived there about 5:30 PM, 
March 30, 1968.

On 4/16/68 nt Springhill, Louisiana File# NO 157-10673 ,.„.

by .—. SA_ JAMES A, ^ ~ Smd_ Date dictated 4/ 16/68
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to
your agency; It and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date April 16 1968

Mr. DENNIS P, SIMONS, Industrial Arts Teacher, 
Springhill High School, Springhill, Louisiana, furnished 
ths following information: \

SIMMONS is ths co-sponsor of the Industrial Arts 
Club. On March 28, 1968, this club made a trip from 
Springhill, Louisiana, to Baton Rouge, Louisiana. JAMES 
CARL PAFyQRD is well known to SIMMONS and was formerly^ 
Resident Vf nearby Cullen, Louisiana. PAFFORD now operates 
an ambulance service at nearby Magnolia, Arkansas. PAFFORD 
drove his own station wagon and hauled six high school 
students on tJ© trip from Springhill, Louisiana, to Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana, on March 28, 1968. The group left 
Springhill about 11:30 AM on March 28, 1968, and arrived 
at Baton Rouge about 6:00 PM the same date. The group, 
including PAFFORD, stayed at the White House inn in Baton 
Rouge until March 30, 1968. On that date they departed 
Baton Rouge at 11:30 AM and arrived back in Springhill at 
5:30' PM.

SIMMONS was in regular contact with PAFFORD during 
this entire period and knows that PAFFORD did not make any 
other trips during that period.

On 4/16/68 nt Springhill, Louisiana Fjk ^ NO 157-10673 -/^

by SA JAMES A. WOOTEN - smd — Date dictated ___ 4/16/68__________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI* It is the property ot the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; It and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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1 Date 4/15/68________

Mi^. CLQVINA/OLONZO, 1907J Royal Street, advised 
that her son CHARGES 4/ STEIN came to New Orleans som®' 
time just befojre Christmas, .1967, and stayed at her 
residence 1907| Royal Street but she was unable to 
recall the exact dates that STEIN was in New Orleans.

Mis. OLONZO advised that STEIN informed heir 
he had traveled to New Orle ans by automobile from 
California with a man whose name he did not mention. 
STEIN also advised Mrs. OLONZO that MARIE "MINNIE" 
MA^IN, a cousin residing in California, had heard 
a man state that he was coming to New Orleans on busi­
ness and MARIE approached this man to ask this man 
if he would take CHARLES STEIN io New Orleans with 
him. This unknown man agreed to transport STEIN to 
New Orleans. ' '

STEIN also advised MTs. OLONZO that he came 
to New Orleans to pick-up RITA STEIN's two children, 
who were residing with Mrs. OLONZO.

Mrs. OLONZO advised STEIN remained in New 
Orleans only one or two days. During his stay in New 
Orleans STEIN advised Mrs. OLONZO that the man, who 
brought him to New OxLeans, was staying at a hotels 
name not stated. STEIN also advised Mrs. OLONZO 
that he ( did" «ot work with this man and that he 

: did*not know him.

Mrs. OLONZO advised that she trid not see 
the man, who brought STEIN to New Orleans in the auto­
mobile in which they were traveling. Mrs. OLONZO advised 
that no telephone calls were made by or received by 
STEIN while, he was visiting at her residence as die 
did not have a telephone. /She advised that after on$ 
or two days STEIN, RITA fflCEIN's two children, and the 
unknown man departed New Orleans for California.

On__  4/14/68 at New Orleans, Louisiana Fi1p # NO 157-10673 -^u/^-^.o

SA’s PIERRE D. FOURNIER and
by______ ____ THOMAS E. DU HADWAY/TBD/ac_______ DMe dlctated 4X15/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date _______ 4/15/68

19O7j Royal Street, advised 
his half-br^hei^JiARLKS STEIN cam^ toJNOsrOrleans 
shortly before Christmas .Z1367,. but he was unable to 
recall the exact date. ,1^^ advised that he only 
talked to STEIN on one occasion and STEIN informed 
him that he had travele^b^car with the un-named 
male from California. stated that he knew
nothing more about STEI^^trip to New Orleans and 
while he did Talk to STEIN he could furnish no further 
information. He advised.that he did not see the vehi­
cle in which STEIN and the unknowtfr"man were traveling.

On 4/14/68 flf New Orleans, Louisiana Fiie # NO 157-10673-^?^/ 

SA PIERCE D. FOURNIER and
. THOMAS E. DU HADWAY/TED/ac 4/15/68
by ------------------------------------------------------ -------;------ ------------------ Date dictated--------------------------- -
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date 4/15/681

Mr. WJJL/E/OLONZO, 1907J Royal Street, advised 
that/(SARLES X S^E^N,-the son of his wife, Mrs, CLOVINA 
0L0XZ07 c&7^”3~-ta"tlieir residence .some; time shortly before 
ChrtsTaras, 1967. He stated that he was bedridden during 
t/& period of time that STEIN was iU New Orleans and he 
did not see STEIN"except for one occasion and he did 
not converse with him about the trip. He stated that 
he had heard that STEIN was transported from California 
by an unknown man but he could furnish no details con­
cerning th^s trip.

MT. OLONZO advised that on one occasion ^hile\ 
STEIN was in New Orleans he heard STEIN conversing with 
a male in the kitchen but since he was bedridden he did - 
not see or hear any pertinent parts of this conversation.

Mr. OLONZO advised that since he was bedridden 
he did not see the vehicle in Which STEIN had traveled 
from California.

Mr. OLONZO advised he suffers from extreme 
high blood pressure which causes fainting spells and 
to the best of his recollection he spent most of the 
time while STEIN was in New Orleans in Charity Hospital.

He advised he could furnish no additional 
information concerning STEIN’s visit to New Origans.

On 4/14/68 at New Orleans, Louisiana rnp # _ NO 157-10673 ^-^-

SA’s PIERRE D. FOURNIER and /
by______ :____ THOMAS^ DO HADWAY/TED/ac______ Date dictated 4/15/68 L7

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Dqt> 4/16/68____________

Mr. LEON LEVY, Manager, E-Z Finance Plan, 134 
Elk Place, New Orleans, advised as follows:

Azsearch of his records reflects no pending' or 
closed account for Continental Dance Studio, LOUELLA/LUTZ, 
or MARLIN/MYERS. Further, he has no applications oiy hand 
fof^Snyyf these names. /

He stated it is the practice of his firm to 
destroy any applications which do not become active accounts. 
His firm has never puchased gales contracts or accounts from 
dance studios.

His firm is a member of the New Orleans Exchange 
of Consumer Finance Companies. He determined that this 
exchange has no record of a current or charged off account 
for any of the above-mentioned names. He stated that any 
account properly paid out would not be currently listed by 
any of the 180 members of the exchange.

4/15/68 >nt New Orleans, Louisiana File # NO 157- .10673 <-

by SA DONALD L, HUGHES-kbz___________________ Date dictated 4AV68____________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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OntB 4/16/68_______________

Mr. WILLIAM NIKLAUS, Treasurer, Nunmaker Finance 
Company, Inc., 1820 Canal Street, New Orleans, advised as 
follows;

A search of his files reflected no present or/ 
paid-out account with Continental Dance Studio, MARLIN/MYERS,, 
or LOUELIX-LCTZ. Applications on hand were also searched ~ 
without locating any record of these names. /

He stated that declined applications are ordinarily 
destroyed within a few months after receipt. Further, this 
firm has never purchased sales contracts or accounts from 
dance studios.

0n_______ 4/15/6^ New Orleans, Louisiana File # NO 157-10673 - xz< / A--

SA DONALD L. HUGHES-kbz_________________ Date dictated 4/15/ 68___________

This document cdetains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and 1b loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Dm, 4/16/68_______________

1

. Mr. JOHN SHEA, Vice-President, Whitney National
Bank of New Orleans, advised as follows: /

A checking account for Continental ^nce Club 
Studios, Inc., 725 Common Street' was opetie^l February 24, 

: 1964, and was closed on January 14, 1966. There are no 
records on film or otherwise concerning checks which may 
have been included in the deposits of this customer.

LOUKIA-fr-1JW^, Claiborne Towers, opened a checking 
account oh May 7/ 1964. On May.11, 1966, a change of 
address was received showing 5515 Ash Street, Apartment 7, 

< Los Angeles, California. On July 31, 19.67, this account 
was closed.

f No record was found of any other type of account 
for Continental Dance Club Studios, Inc., LOUELLA LUTZ, or 
MARLIN MYERS.

On 4/15/68 nt New Orleans, Louisiana___ File # NO 157-10673-^4^

by SA. DONALD L. HUGHES-kbz__________________ Date dictated 4/15/68____________

’ This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; It and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date 4/16/68______________

1

Mr. HARRY W. CAVELIER, Vice-Presidents Latter and 
Blum, Inc., 919 Gravier Street, New Orleans, advised as follows

Acting as rental agents, this firm prepared a 
lease on April 1, 1964, with MARLIn/mYERS, President of 
Continental Dance Club Studios, Ind., for occupancy of the 
premises at 725 Common Street. The period of occupancy 
was for two years from April 1, 1964, with options to renew. 
Payment of $750.00 was received to be held in escrow during 
the period of the lease; however, due to poor management or 
lack of interest on the part of MYERS, the monthly rental of 
$250,00 became delinquent, and it was necessary to apply the 
escrow money to clear the account at the time the lease 
expired in 1966. Rent payments were ordinarily made directly 
to the landlord, Mr. LEBRETON.

Because of the deposit arrangement, no investigation 
was made of MYERS, and there is no application or background 
information available. He reportedly came to New Orleans, 
from Miami, Florida. There was no current residence address 
in file for him when the lease terminated.

On 4/15. 68 a* New Orleans , Louisi ana-------File # NQ 157-10673 -/^^

by SA DONALD L. HUGHES-kbz__________________ Date dictatcd 4/15/ 68____________

Thia document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; It and Hi contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA STEPHEN M. CALLENDER on April 12, 1968, at New Orleans, 
Louisiana:

Mr. B. T. KAYLOR, Manager. New Orleans Retailers 
Credit Bureau, 333 St. Charles Avenue, advised his records 
contained the following information in regards to one 
LOUELLA LUTZ:

In 1965, LUTZ resided in Apartment 604, at the 
Claiborne Towers, New Orleans, Louisiana, and received 
a pension, the type not specifically indicated. LUTZ 
was a widow and her deceased husband’s name was JOHN J. 
In 1965, an inquiry was received from the E-Z Finance 
Company, as well as the Nunmake Finance Company, New 
Orleans. The records contained no further information.

OLIVER STRICKLAND, Dun and Bradstreet, Inc., 
442 Canal Street, advised that the records of his agency 
contained no record identifiable with the Continental 
Dance Studio.

A review of the 1965 and 1966 New Orleans 
City Directories revealed that LOUELLA M. LUTZ resided 
at Apartment 604, at the Claiborne Towers, 119 South 
Claiborne Avenue.

MARY TANK, Clerk, Sheraton-Delta Hotel (formerly 
Claiborne Towers), 119 South Claiborne Avenue, advised 
that her records revealed that LQUELLA/LUTZ moved in 
1966, to 5515 Ash Street, Apartment"?,/ Los Angeles, 
California. /
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RE; ERIC STARVO GALT

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
EDWARD A. HEGSTETTER at Mobile, Alabama,/on dates indicated;

On April 16, 1968, Mr. FRANKyMURDOCK, Marine Manager, 
Sealand Service, E. A, RobertaGilding; Nubile, Alabama, 
advised that a check of current crew /lists /f the S.S. Maiden 
Cree^” and"M/V New Yorker” refTected no re/ord of a crew 
member by the name ERIC STARVj? GALT, JOII.y WILLARD or HARVEY 
LOWMEYElfor any variations or thebe na^f;
/ Mr« MURDOCK advised that the/'S.S. Clayborne" was

under his direct control and a check of Crew Manifests also 
reflected no record for the above namdd individuals.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA STEPHEN M. CALLENDER on April 12, 1968, at New Orleans, 
Louisiana:

ALBERT L. IEBRETON, Sr., 4432 Spain Street, 
provided the following information:

He is the owner of the property at 729 Common 
Street, New Orleans, Louisiana. He recalled that,in 
1964, and 1965, the Continental. Dance Studio rented space 
on the second floor at 729 Common Street. This Mance 
studio was operated by MARLDLJJZERS a^d L0VELL£jJL3„ 
Mrs. LUTZ lived in Apartmeiiy 6047 at the Claiborne Towers, 
119 South Claiborne Street,/New Orleans.

It was his understanding that M^s. LUTZ lost 
about $30,000.00 in the operation of the dance studio.

LEBRETON said that a three-year lease was signed 
but he could not recall the exact dates on this lease.
He rented the second floor at a cost of $250.00 per month, 
and that Latter and Blum Realty Company in New Orleans, 
handled the rental of this space.

He said he believed that for the first year 
the dance studio did a fairly good business; however, the 
last three months the studio was in operation, the monthly| 
rent checks bounced. On each of these three occasions 
he brought this to the attention of MYERS who told hi'Mfe 
to re-deposit the checks and they subsequently cleared. 
It was his further understanding that Mrs. LUTZ had 
personally made these checks good.

He informed that the dance studio had actually 
ceased operation about three weeks before LEBRETON was 
aware of it. A short time ;later he contacted MYERS about 
this, and MYERS said he was attempting to sell the studio.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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LEBRETON said it was his understanding the reason 
the studio failed was because MYERS was too busily engaged 
in having affairs with his women dance instructors and did 
not pay enough attention to the business. He said he has 
had no contacts with either MYERS or LUTZ since this time, 
but it was his understanding that Mrs. LUTZ had moved to 
California, to leave with a son.

He stated he knew nothing whatsoever regarding 
the operations of this dance studio and that he was not 
in possession of any records of the studio and he did not 
know who would be in possession of such records other than 
probably MYERS or LUTZ.

Mr. LEBRETON advised that he believed that MARLIN 
MYERS frequented a ba^ known as the 21 Club, which is 
located next door to %29 Common Street.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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1 Date 4/17/68_______________

Mr. BRIAN DUPEPE, owner and manager, Provincial 
Motel, 1024 Chartres Street, New Orleans, Louisiana, furnished 
the interviewing agent the motel records for the date of 
March 26, 1968: .

These records reflect that Mr. -ERANCIsil ICOK, 
8963 Tacklos Street, Pontiac, Michigan, registered at 
the motel on March 25, 1968 and left the motel On March 
27, 1968. These records further reflect that HICOK had 
occupied room 126 and had made telephone calls to the 
following New Orleans numbers:

524-1131

2&8-3904

522-5551

899-3061

482-0894

On 4/16/68 qf New Orleans, Louisiana File # NO 157-10673 ^

, SA JAMES Do HILLby--------------------------------------- /jmc n j 4/17/68____________Date dictated -------------------------------------- —

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Dato, 4/15/68

A public pay telephone waff located behind the office 
at the Provincial Motel, 1024 Cha/tres Street, and this 
telephone had the number 523-88021, area code 504.

This phone is located in an outdoor alcove between 
the office and the swimming poolr and cannot be observed 
from the street.

On______ 4/14/68at New Orleans, Louisiana pi]e # NO 157-10673 /^-^ ^ --3/ 

SAS PAUL C. HENSEL and
by-------------------- JAMBS D. HILL_______ ggg/bnk______Datc dictaled 4/15/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Th® following investigation was conducted at New Orleans, 
Louisiana, by Special Agents JAMES De HILLjand PAUL C. HENSEL on 
April 15, 1968: /

On April 15, 1968, Mr .r-®UG®U£-J£AJ^IORE, Owner Manager, 
French Market Service Station, American Oi/1 Company, 1040 Chartres 
Street, advised that be could not recall Having performed any 
service upon a white Mustang with Alabama;license plates during 
the month of December, 1967 o

MAGGIORE added that he cannot recall if, during the 
month of December, 1967, h® had performed any service on any 
automobiles belonging to guests of the Provincial Motel#

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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1

Mrs,. JANE/FINNEY., Secretary, Central Truck Lines, 
6128 Gentilly Road J New Orleans, advised as follows..

Juo is an officer in the local chapter of Parents 
tfithunt Partners, a nationwide social organisation. Ap­
proximately three weeks ago, an indivinnal from some 
Northern Utate, name ana location not known, was in New 
Orleans, and apparently called the Young Mens Christian 
Association from sonic local motel to obtain names and 
phone numbers of representatives of the club. She was made 
aware at a later time that he had called others of the of­
ficers, but she received no such call herself She said 
it was nor belief the finding of her phone number at the 
Provincial Motel was brought about by the described in­
cident

On 4/16/68 n( New Orleans. Louisiana File # NO 157-10673 "^ -^ 5j?

by SA DONALD L HUGHES eja__________________Date dictated __4Zi£Zfi8_________
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SHIRLEY TCrsyRICI was contacted by Special Agent 
JAMES D. HILL and PAUL C. HENSEL on April 16, 1968 at OLIVER 
MEYER Construction Company, 1333 Japonica Street relative to 
any telephone calls she received from the Provincial Motel 
in New C^xeans. She advised that her home phone number is 
482-^5^4 and that she recalls receiving a call from JOHN 
HT<JK on March 26, 1968 while he-was at a French Quarter 
motel'but that she does not know if it was the Provincial.

She advised that she is a member of Parents Without 
Partners, an international organization and that HICOK is 
also a member. She advised that this was the purpose of the 
call. She advised that they had a meeting and that JANE 
FINNEY and EDWARD TSOI, also members of the organization, 
were also present at the meeting. She advised that HICOK 
said he was from Pontiac, Michigan.

BRYAN DUPEPE, owner and manager,/Provincial Motel 
1024 Chartres Street, advised that FRANCIS/-HICOK- stayed at 
the motel on March 26, 1968 and that he listed his address 
as Pontiac, Michigan. /

A review of the New Orleans City Directory shows 
that TSOI’s phone number is 522-5551 and FINNEY’S number 
is 899-3061, TSOI’s home phone is 288-3904 and this number 
was also called from the motel.
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1 Date April 17, 1968

^ EDWARD M.। TSOI, also known as, Mang Yok Choy, 
823 JuliaAvenue^ advised that he is the outgoing President 
of a nationwide social club known as ’’Parents without 
Partners”. He advised that this organization holds a 
meeting once each month at the YMCA and also has numerous 
other social functions. /

TSOI advised that S. H. TORT^ICH is a Vice­
President of this organization, JANE BINNEY is the Recording 
Secretary for the organization. “ /

He stated that he can not recall receiving a 
telephone call from a motel in the French Quarter but added 
that if an individual called him, TOHTORICH, or FINNEY it was 
more than likely about ’’Parents without Partners”.

He advised he has never heard of an individual using 
the Funnies ERIC So GALT ^ JOHN WILLARDy or HARVEY LOWMEYER or 
any variations of these names.

On 4/16/68 nt New Orleans, Louisiana File # NO 157-10673-^< A - - ^

SA THOMAS E„ DUHADWAY/dca_______________ Date dictated 4/17/68_________
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Date-4/16/68

1

Records, Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph 
Company, New Orleans, Louisiana, Metairie District,Office, 
which are available only upon Issuance of a subpoena duces 
tecum, directed to J. T. PFANNKUCHE, District Accounting 
Manager (Toll), reflect the following information:

/Subscriber to telephone number 482-08^4 is
JS. R, TORTorigh, 3623 Joliet. This number was connected 
on September 24, 1965, Telephone records reflect that 
TORTORICH is employed as a private secretary to President 
of Landis Construction Company, telephone number 866-7437.

On 4/15/68 at New Orleans, Louisiana fhp # NO 157-10673 ^/ z ^

by SA JOHN E, DECKER ;mah_____________________ Date dictated 4/16/68 . __
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date:_ 4/16/68

Records, Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company, 
New Orleans, Louisiana, Uptown District Office, which are available 
only upon issuance of a subpoena duces tecum, directed to J. T. 
PFANNKUCHE, District Accounting Manager (Toll), reflect the 
following information: . .

Telephone number 899-3061 is subscribed to by Mrs.
JANE FINNEY, 3619 Robert. This number was connected on 
December 11, 1957. Telephone records reflect that FINNEY 
is employed as a secretary at the Garig Transfer Company.

On 4/15/68_____ at New Orleans, Louisiana

SA JOHN E. DECKER:mah 
by -----------------------------------------------------------------------------

File# NO 157-10673 .,„/ p y 

4/16/68
Date dictated------------------------------------
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Date _____________

1

Records, Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph 
Company, New Orleans, Louisiana, Central District Office, 
which are available only upon issuance of a subpoena duces 
tecum, directed to J. T. PFANNKUCHE, District Accounting 
Manager (Toll)., reflect the following information:

Telephone number 524-1131 is subscribed to by 
the Chamber of Commerce, New Orleans area, located at the 
j4edallion_Towers, Suite 301, Camp Street. This number 
was connected before 1962.

On 4/15/68 at New Orleans, Louisiana rile# N0 157"10673-^4 }

. SA JOHN E. DECKER a^h _ , . 4/16/68by --------------------- ------------------——--------------------------------------- Date dictated---------------------------------
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Date 4/16/68

Secords*Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph 
Company, New Orleans, Louisiana, Gentilly District Office, 

.which are available only upon issuance of a subpoena duces 
tecum* directed to J. T. PFANNKUCHE, District Accounting 
Manager (^11), reflect the following information:

Telephone number 288-3904 is subscribed to by EDWARD
M./TSOI, 6246 Pratt, Apartment 620. This number was connected 
ow August'7, 1967. Telephone records reflect that TSOI is 
self employed as an architect contractdr.

4/15/68 q New Orleans, Louisiana File# NO 157-10673^4^2 /

by___ SA JOHN K. DECKER;mah Date dictated 4/16/68
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